

COMMITTEE ACTION SHEET

Committee	South Area Committee
Date	24/04/17
Updated on	06/07/17

ACTION	LEAD OFFICER/ MEMBER	TIMESCALE	PROGRESS
<p><u>Addenbrooke's Station</u></p> <p>John Laing to be invited to a future meeting of SAC</p>	Joel Carré	24/04/17	<p><u>24/04/17</u> Officers advised no further update available at present</p> <p><u>17/07/17</u> Further briefing update requested but John Laing, the scheme promoter, has advised that there isn't any progress to report at this stage.</p>
<p><u>Environmental Reports</u></p> <p>In discussion, members</p> <p>a. recalled that, at the last meeting, a problem had been identified with bins being left out on pavements in Anstey Way, and suggested that, despite the present report proposing to drop this as a priority, the Anstey way issues should continue to be a priority</p> <p>b. expressed the belief that, although the leaving of bins on streets had been decriminalised, social housing tenants were required not to leave bins on pavements, but in designated bin areas. The Chair</p>	Cllr Pippas	17/07/17	<p>a. Bins at Anstey Way – comments from previous report – “Anstey Way – This issue was related to the leaving of bins on pavements only. The powers for bins left on the street was decriminalised by central government. Due to the bin changeover date this work has been postponed until the next period, and the completion of this area of work. Officers suggest this is removed as a priority, but will be undertaken</p>

ACTION	LEAD OFFICER/ MEMBER	TIMESCALE	PROGRESS
<p>undertook to write to the Operations Manager to ask her to check what the relevant rules for social housing tenants were.</p>			<p>over the coming months". As the bin collections are still not 100% I have not instructed an officer to undertake any work in this area and do not think we should at the present time. The rules for bins apply to all properties regardless of social or private. However should we start to enforce this civil matter we will require a larger team due to the volume of work (and it cannot be met by the enforcement team even with support from the rangers).</p> <p>b. See report.</p> <p>Full details of the above will be included in the report for SAC which is due on 17 July.</p> <p>Environment Reports are now presented at alternative area committees (alternate to the Police schedule).</p>
<p><u>Environmental Report</u></p> <p>Wendy Young undertook to take away points regarding making the point of contact to enquire about abandoned bicycles</p>	<p>Wendy Young</p>	<p>17/07/17</p>	<p>Bicycles action not progressed as there have been other priorities. Officers have improved our website, social media</p>

ACTION	LEAD OFFICER/ MEMBER	TIMESCALE	PROGRESS
simpler and easier to access. Matter to be pursued and brought back to SAC.			and responses to customers in regards to abandoned bicycles. Development of a policy is being looked at for later this year